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From: Vipin Dhanorkar @wockhardt.com] 
Sent: Saturday, July 23, 2016 2:59 AM 
To: Reda, Jennifer [JJCUS] 
Subject:  

Dear Jennifer 
 
I am sure you are aware that Janssen's request for rehearing is denied.  
 
Please let me know your availability for call next week. I can make myself available at short notice except on 28th.  
 
Regards, 
Vipin Dhanorkar  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On 09-Jun-2016, at 00:12, Reda, Jennifer [JJCUS] @its.jnj.com> wrote: 

Vipin: 
 
I confirm receipt and will get beach to you as soon as I can. 
 
Jen 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Jun 8, 2016, at 6:01 PM, Vipin Dhanorkar @wockhardt.com> wrote: 

Dear Jennifer  
 
Please acknowledge receipt of my email below. 
 
Regards, 
Vipin  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On 08-Jun-2016, at 08:29, Vipin Dhanorkar @wockhardt.com> wrote: 

Thanks Jennifer 
 

  

JANSSEN EXHIBIT 2005 
Wockhardt v. Janssen IPR2016-01582
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I am available to speak this Friday if required.  
 
Regards 
Vipin Dhanorkar  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On 07-Jun-2016, at 22:49, Reda, Jennifer [JJCUS] < @its.jnj.com> wrote: 

Dear Vipin: 
  
Thank you for your call this morning.  

 

  
Kind regards, 
Jennifer A. Reda  
Assistant General Counsel  
Johnson & Johnson  
One Johnson & Johnson Plaza  
New Brunswick, New Jersey 08933  
Tel.:    
Fax:    

@its.jnj.com  
  

This message is intended only for the individual or entity 
to which it is addressed and may contain information that 
is PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM 
DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW.  If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or 
the employee or agent responsible for delivering the 
message solely to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of 
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this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have 
received this communication in error, please delete the 
original message immediately and notify us by 
telephone.  Thank you. 
  
  
  
From: Reda, Jennifer [JJCUS]  
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 7:59 AM 
To: Vipin Dhanorkar 
Subject:  
  
Hi Vipin: 
  

 
 I am available today until 

11 am EDT, or any time tomorrow.  Please let me know 
what is convenient for you. 
  
Kind regards, 
Jen 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Jun 6, 2016, at 7:21 AM, Vipin Dhanorkar 
< @wockhardt.com> wrote: 

Dear Jennifer 
  
My name is Vipin Dhanorkar, Vice 
President Global IP of Wockhardt 
Bio AG, Switzerland. 
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Kind Regards, 
Dr. Vipin Dhanorkar 
Vice President, Global IP 
Wockhardt Bio AG 
6300 Zug, Switzerland 
Tel:  
  
 
Please don't print this e-mail unless 
you really need to. Please Visit our 
Corporate Web Sites 
www.wockhardt.com, 
www.wockhardtusa.com, www.wockh
ardt.co.uk & 
www.wockhardthospitals.com  
------------------------------------------- 
Disclaimer -------------------------------
------------------  
Information transmitted by this E-
MAIL is proprietary to Wockhardt 
Ltd. and/ or its Group 
Companies and/or,its Customers and 
is intended for use only by the 
individual or entity to which it is 
addressed, and may contain 
information that is privileged, 
confidential or exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law.If 
you are not the intended recipient or 
it appears that this mail has been 
forwarded to you without 
proper authority, you are notified 
that any use or dissemination of this 
information in any manner is 
strictly prohibited. In such cases, 
please delete this mail from your 
records.  
---------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------
--------------------- 

 
Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. Please Visit our Corporate Web Sites 
www.wockhardt.com, www.wockhardtusa.com, www.wockhardt.co.uk & 
www.wockhardthospitals.com  
------------------------------------------- Disclaimer -------------------------------------------------  
Information transmitted by this E-MAIL is proprietary to Wockhardt Ltd. and/ or its Group 
Companies and/or,its Customers and is intended for use only by the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law.If you are not the intended recipient or it appears that this mail has been forwarded to 
you without proper authority, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this information in any 
manner is strictly prohibited. In such cases, please delete this mail from your records.  
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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